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Tune 30, 2020

Mr. Michael Musary, Superintendent
Armada Area Schools

74500 Burk Street

Armada, MI 48005-3314

Dear Superintendent Musary:

Following the direction of the Michigan Department of education (MDE), this communication confirms the
resubmission of your district’s Continuity of Learning Plan (Col.), including the electronic submission of
the countywide Great Start Readiness Program (GSRP) Remote Learning Plan that has provided
uninterrupted service for our youngest learners.

Please continue to post the GSRP document to your approved CoL on your local school district website for
information to the public.

Sincerely,

y A

Michael R. DeVault
Superintendent
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